\/

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

BOARD OF EDUCATION

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, October 9, 2017 at 5:45 PM

District Office Second Floor Conference Room

L. Discussion and Recommendation on Resolution Authorizing Taxable
Temporary Borrowing in an Amount Not to Exceed $2,425,000
Pursuant to Section 67.12 (8)(a)1, Wis. Stats.

II.  Discussion and Recommendation on Resolution Authorizing a
Taxable Tax and Revenue Anticipation Promissory Note for Cash
Flow Purposes in an Amount Not to Exceed $1,900,000

The potential exists for a quorum of Board members
to be in attendance at this meeting. There will be no
action taken by the Board at this meeting.

This meeting notice may be supplemented in order
to comply with Wisconsin’s open meetings law. If
this notice is supplemented, the final notice will be
posted and provided to the media no later than 24
hours prior to this meeting or no later than 2 hours
prior to the meeting, in the event of an emergency



\/

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AGENDA
Monday, October 9, 2017
District Office Professional Development Center — 6:30 PM

L

1L

II1.

VI

VIL

VIIIL

XI.

XII

XL

XIV.

XV.

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Vouchers

Public Comment

Student Council Report

Building/Department Announcements

Referendum 2017

Annual Meeting Follow-up

School to Career Program — Amy Kenyon

Youth Options Report — Jeremy Bilhorn

Discussion and Possible Action on Early Graduation Requests — Jeremy Bilhomn
Finance Committee Report — Tom Westrick

Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Authorizing Taxable Temporary Borrowing in an
Amount Not to Exceed $2,425,000 Pursuant to Section 67.12 (8) (a) 1, Wis. Stats
Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Authorizing a Taxable Tax and Revenue Anticipation
Promissory Note for Cash Flow Purposes in an Amount Not to Exceed $1,900,000
Third Friday in September Student Count Report — Kim Krause

Discussion and Possible Action on 2017-18 Open Enrollment Alternative Applications
Miscellaneous

Staffing - Professional and Support Staff Hires, Resignations

and Retirements

Gifts and Donations
Meeting Dates— Upcoming Board and Committee Meetings

This meeting notice may be supplemented in order
to comply with Wisconsin’s open meetings law. If
this notice is supplemented, the final notice will be
posted and provided to the media no later than 24
hours prior to this meeting or no later than 2 hours
prior to the meeting, in the event of an emergency.




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON
Milton, Wisconsin

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 25, 2017
Northside Intermediate School

Board President, Bob Cullen, called the meeting to order at 8:06 p.m. Board members present: Bob Cullen, Tom
Westrick, Don Vruwink, Shelly Crull-Hanke and Brian Kvapil. Absent: Karen Hall and Betsy Lubke.

L

11

II1.

VL

VIL

VIIIL

Approval of Agenda

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Don Vruwink to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Don Vruwink to approve the minutes for the regular
meeting held on September 11, 2017 as presented. Motion carried.

Approval of Vouchers

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Shelly Crull-Hanke to approve Bank of Milton vouchers
totaling $1,652,631.33 representing Funds 10, 20, 50, 80, and 90; and voids totaling $20,673.87. Motion carried.

Public Comment

Legislative Issues

Referendum 2017

Finance Committee Report — Tom Westrick

A. Update and Discussion on 2017-18 Annual Cash Flow Borrowing
Human Resources Committee Report — Tom Westrick

A. Substitute Training Plan

B. Administrative and Support Staff Group Review

C. Human Resources Priorities for 2017-18

Discussion and Possible Approval of 2017-18 Open Enrollment Alternative Applications

A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Don Vruwink to approve the 2017-18 open enrollment
alternative applications as presented. Motion carried.

Miscellaneous
A. Staffing — Professional and Support Staff Hires, Resignations and Retirements
A motion was made by Tom Westrick and seconded by Shelly Crull-Hanke to approve the staffing report as

presented, including an updated contract for Margaret Henderson; and a leave of absence for Janelle Agnew.
Motion carried.



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 25, 2017

Page 2

B. Gifts and Donations

A motion was made by Shelly Crull-Hanke and seconded by Don Vruwink to accept the following gifts and

donations with gratitude:

Tina and Matthew Keller — in memory of
Shea-Tate

Susan Burkhardt

Tara & Ryan Huber

Richard & Sandra Slatter
Junction Pub

Lucy’s Hideaway
Coddiwomple Corner

A&H Lithoprint

Skin RN

Bart’s Auto Repair

Jeremy & Anna Bilhorn
Shannon Schaapveld/SMR Photography
Knapton Musik Knotes

Tricor Insurance

Mulligan’s Convenience Center
The Gathering Place

Hammer Chiropractic
Fredrick’s Supper Club

Penn Color

Gary & Cindy Waterworth
Doug & Kim Krause

Greater Midwest Trading

$600.00

$100.00
$50.00
$50.00
$25.00
$25.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$150.00
$150.00
$250.00
$100.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$100.00
$50.00
$130.00

$100.00

Northside 6" Grade

MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing
MHS Band Golf Outing

MHS Band Golf Outing



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 25, 2017
Page 3

Burtness Chevrolet $150.00 MHS Band Golf Outing

Northleaf Winery $100.00 MHS Band Golf Outing

China Garden $100.00 MHS Band Golf Outing

Milton Propane $1,259.31 NAHS — Art Show
TOTAL $4,139.31

Motion carried.

C. Meeting Dates

Oct. 9, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 5:45p.m.  District Office

Oct. 9, 2017 School Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.  District Office - PDC

Oct. 11,2017 Referendum Informational Open House  6:00 p.m.  Milton High School Library
Oct. 20, 2017 Human Resources Committee Meeting 1:00 p.m.  District Office

Oct. 23, 2017 School Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.  District Office - PDC

A motion was made by Don Vruwink and seconded by Tom Westrick to adjourn the meeting at 8:38 p.m.
Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved October 9, 2017

Bob Cullen
Board President



uofuay Awy pue wioyyg Awala|

LU

133.8) 0]

JoaL.

BI(

U0J|I|A

P180.d

002§

100G




Apog uewnH ay3 Jo Awoleuy Jen|@)/Awoleuy |eanidnuals

SUIP[9M 24V [EI9IN SeD

(Suip|]op) Suipeay ulidan|g

Sd4 8JusidS Jue|d

S3J 92U3IDS |eWiuy 23.4e7

Il yrey doys

| Yre|\ doys

UaJp|Iiyd Ylm siaale)
uonesnp3 pooypjiyd AlJeg o

239||0D [e21uyda] YMmeyde|g Yiim Siuswaaldy uoneindinly e

P340 SISIN0D) G| - S3SSe|D (dVY) Juswade|d padueApy e

suondQ asJno)/suondQ Yyinop e

100425 UBIH Ul SISSE|) 3583||07 UM 1331e) 1o sulledald

o 0O 0 O O O O O




—

¥avD) v ISO0HD

SINOJ ssaulsng e e Aeq 193
pe) e
S
. JUDAJ weJls3old mopeys qo[ e
lun1oejnue/UyljesH e weJs
13044
ooyd Ailjesy e
oo Anies 19peD 1INF/19y3yadl e
Jleq sopel| e S
Jleq A1epuoias-1504/939||0) e VNJ/sUORdo UinoA e
sassaulsng mc_l__\_T__Mv o SHIN ®peJto Y1z Ucwﬁhﬂ”ﬁm o
le4 qof e do-o0)/diysaonuaiddy yinop e

S3NIAIY Uorelojdxg J3a.e) pue 353||0)



SHIA 01 JISIA J3)|BAA 1302S JOUJBAOD /10T |Hdy
AdeJa1I7 [eldUBUI4 UO |12UNOD) SJ0UISA0D) /10T [14dY
uoiu8023Y YIUOo Ja3Je) pue ua||y Aey Aieisidas 9107 JOSqUISAON
| Jopessequiy ‘uokusy Awy o
Jusplisald ‘z1enyds Aius[ o
92J2WWIO0)) JO Jaquieyd) UoIN ¥
$S92Jn0say JusawAhojdwy o
lle4gof o
Aeq Josie) o

J21ua) qof Aauno) Yoy X

Aunwiwo? auy pue Was

* K X




S19SSY puowelq ‘BUUMIN N [

wn|y SHIN ‘uewJa13o] ¥24eq M

ssAojdwa NDOHYG pue uapnis SHIA ‘Aassnin Jaquiy
uolun 1paJ4d Alunwiwo) ymeyyde|qg ‘1a4a1saly esadal M

J2jua)
go[ Aquno) o0y aya 1e 1sijenads Sululed] g uswAojdwy ‘uewdalg YyesH O

Su0I3uu0) Aunw

10)



AJUNWILLIOY « JUBLWAA3IYIY « Ajuniioddo

NOLTIAN 40 LOIY.LSId TOOHOS

A

Apeay Jaale) pue
939]||0) d1enpelo sJusapniIS SHIA |V :|eoH

ue|d [elpueul{ Auepuodas 1sod pue uoneledald J9aJe) pue 389]j0) JO UuoewWWNS  ©
|1udy Ul SunJels suoneuasald 01jojlod o

JuaWalinbay uonenpeln £10Z JOSSe|D e

UB|4 133187 puB JIWapeay ay) 01 sUIpea




Spring 2017-2018 Youth Options Requests
Milton High School

Student School Class Number of Credits
1 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
2 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
3 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
4 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
5 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
6 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
7 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
8 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
9 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
10 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
1 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
12 MADISON COLLEGE CNA 3
13 UW-MADISON INTERMEDIATE COMPOSITION 3
14 BTC ECE: FOUNDATIONS OF ECE 3
15 BTC ECE: CHILDREN WITH DIFFERING 3
ABILITIES
TOTAL 45

These students have met all the requirements established by the Milton School Board
policy and state statutes.

Respectfully submitted,

J. Jeremiah Bilhorn, Principal

Milton High School




Early Graduation Requests

Milton High School
2017-2018

October 9, 2017

The following students, with the successful completion of the first semester course work, will
meet the district requirements for graduation from Milton High School in January, 2018. | have
met with each student and his or her family, reviewed his or her transcripts, and found each to
be a qualified candidate. Therefore, | recommend the following students for graduation at the
conclusion of the first semester of the 2017-2018 school year:

Sean Deets
Makayla Eggum
Malinda Furgason
Cody Gordon
McKenna Lary
Lydia Lilly
Callianna Maurer
Caroline Persak
Adam Walsh

Respectfully submitted,

Jeremy Bilhorn, Principal
Milton High School



moquiey juno) Aepud
v6vE _mlhw 18¢ 892 86¢ 89¢ _mmw S¥e CETAR (444 0ee £ve Lle 6€2 1743 9l :S|ejo] apel9
6L

692 |
Qrit&r rrrrr ] L -
G9¢Z
0 !
8l 6 ¥ € G juawijjoiuz uadQ Juapisay-uoN
1vZ £ 89 ¥ 29 oL sjuapisey ANOWHVH
SZ¢
0
62 14 e |8 9 juswijjoiuz uadQ JuapiSay-uoN
962 61 zL 69 9L sjuapisey 1SV3
98
0
Ll A : b ¥ € € juawijjoiug uadQ Juapisay-uoN
S/ 0¢ 0¢ 6} 9l sjuspisey 31LVAlrioSNOD
2

s|ejoL ZL L 0L 6 8 i 9 S v € Zz L [(m) M| Mdw | HO3

bulpjing __ apel

(sjuapisal-uou sapnjoul)
Buiping yoe3 ui JunoJ [ejoL
210¢/9/0L 81-L} 1oquaydag L1/12/6 T¥NI4



1unoy Aepu

ueb g-3d £1d

MdIN
AuowieH
SYO3an
pajepljosuoy
189

ise3
SPISYHON
|00Y2Ss 3IPPIN
jooyos ybiH

Sbuipjing Ul Jequiny

-------—-|d( 0} pajledal JaqunN ZF0Z-9102
-------==-- | 0} pajiodal JlaquinN 8L0Z-L102

8102-L10Z
juswi|oiuz toquisides ui Aepuid pig 1B YizL N0 3O L+ LL/Z/0L PapUSWY
NOLTIA 40 12141SId TOOHIS L1/12/6 TYNI4



School District of Milton 10/6/2017

Staffing Updates for October 9, 2017

1. Contracts/Letters of Employment:

2. Resignations:

= Schneider, Amy L. — Part-time Weekend Custodian
o Effective: September 30, 2017

= Morris, Kyle M. — Boys Head Swim Coach
o Effective: September 22, 2017

*  Gildner, Steven A. — Boys Assistant Swim Coach
o Effective: September 22, 2017

3. Retirement Notices:

4. Vacancies Posted, Not Yet Filled:
= Nutrition Team Staff Member (part-time)— West
= Physical Therapy Assistant — West
= Evening Custodian (part-time) — Northside
*  Special Education Aide (part-time) — Middle School
®  Nutrition Team Staff Member s(part-time) x2 — High School
=  Weekend Custodian (part-time) — High School
*  Boys Head Swim Coach — High School
=  Boys Assistant Swim Coach — High School

5. Leave of Absence:




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MILTON

Milton, Wisconsin

2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR

GIFTS & DONATIONS FOR BOARD APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE

Monday, October 9, 2017

From Amount For

Consolidated School P.LE. $651.00 Field Trip — UW Whitewater
Consolidated School P.LE. $410.89 Field Trip — Skelly’s Farm

Milton East Parents” Group $970.00 Kindergarten Field Trips

Milton East Parents’ Group $814.00 2" Grade Field Trip

Friends of Northside $568.00 4™ Grade Field Trip — Old World WI
Milton Band Parents $2,000.00 MHS Band — Competition Busses
Signe Fagan — Jodies Angels $600.00 MHS PomPons

William ‘Billy’ Schardan Memorial Fund $125.00 Tree Donation

TOTAL

$6,138.89




